PROGRAMME 2020 FOREST SCHOOL SCHOOL SCHOOL AN ADVENTURE IN EDUCATION

The second s

2.20

CONTENTS

Who We Are	3
Origins	3
How We Work	3
Where We Are Now	3
Camp Life	4
Disabled Campers	5
Activity Camps	5
New Campers	5
Travel to Camp	5
How to Enrol	6
Cancellation	8
Insurance	8
Camper Support	8
Donations	8
DBS Checks	8
Camp Fees	9
Easter & Earlier Camps	10
Mayday Camps	12
Whitsun & Early Summer Camps	14
First Fortnight Summer Camps	16
Second Fortnight Summer Camps	20
Autumn Camps	22
Associate Camps	24
Stores	27
Fenwood	27
Skills & Conservation Camps	28
Things to Consider Before Camp	29
Camp Kit List	30
Under 10s	30
Mobile Camps	31
Life Jackets	31
New Staff	31
New Sites	31
Contacts	32
Important Dates	33
Camp Dates Summary	34
Camp Sites	35

Who We Are

Forest School Camps (FSC) is an educational charity, outdoor which creates opportunities for people from all backgrounds and of all abilities to live together in communities, away from towns and cities. We run camps under canvas throughout the year to aive everyone the chance to unplug from their everyday lives and use the outdoors to create a sense of community, whilst connecting with the natural environment.

Origins

FSC draws its roots from the original 1930s Forest School, an alternative school based first in the New Forest and later in Norfolk. The school drew its philosophy from progressive educators, the Woodcraft movement, First Nation Americans. and Ouakers, amongst others. Special importance was attached to the experience of children and adults, learning to work and play together close to nature. FSC began in 1947 when former pupils and staff came together, keen to develop and pass on the ways, values and spirit of Forest School, which by then had closed. The organisation has extensive experience in this field and its expertise in outdoor education is widely recognised.

Where We Are Now

FSC has a rich tradition of connection to the land that we live on and going on camp is a great opportunity to explore this. We learn about responsibility within our immediate and wider communities: this means we're taking the climate crisis seriously.

We've formed a sustainability collective to look at our environmental impact and to focus our efforts on minimising it. We're starting a formal assessment so we have more information about our unseen environmental impacts. We will use this to adjust how we operate and interact with nature, helping us to live lighter on the land and to achieve a net-zero carbon footprint in the future.

As part of leaving no trace, we want to give back to the land we use by organising activities such as planting trees where we've overwooded. Alongside practical responses, we hope to continue to empower children and young people to take the knowledge they learn on camp out of the field. We're asking for your support in this endeavour to make positive changes across the organisation wherever possible.

How We Work

A 70 year old voluntary organisation, FSC is very different to a commercial holiday company: everyone working to make this amazing adventure happen does so voluntarily. All our staff, both at camp and running the organisation, are unpaid trained volunteers, with DBS checks. Many staff camped as children and have continued to volunteer because the experience of being part of community living in a natural context remains an important part of their lives. The philosophy developed at camp is also practised throughout the administrative organisation of FSC. The organisation is run through regular council meetings attended by FSC staff, and decisions about the charity are made by consensus. Our approach to education focuses on learning by doing: discovering for oneself how to do something, rather than being told in the abstract. Children and staff find themselves in situations that encourage this: the outdoors demands and encourages learning, resourcefulness, teamwork and respect. Children are able to discover how to use the natural environment to meet their needs, without electric lights and cookers, mobile phones or social media.

FSC is determined that all people be treated equally and have equal opportunity, regardless of age, gender, sexual orientation, ethnic origin, religion or disability. Camp is great fun, though at a practical level it can also be cold and wet, and often dirty. Despite this, many people camp again and again and again.

Join us to find out why!

Camp Life

Most of our summer, Whitsun and Easter camps are standing camps. This means that they are based at one site. Small camps may have between 25 and 35 children on them, and large camps between 60 and 70. At standing camps children acquire basic camping skills, learning to pitch a tent, to look after their possessions and to keep them dry. They learn to gather and cut wood, to make fires and to cook food. Groups of campers from across the age range - known as clans - take turns in the kitchen to prepare the food for the camp. Staff and children work together to create the magic of camp.

Singing, which often happens around a campfire as well as other times, is an important part of camp, sharing songs from generation to generation, camp to camp. Other activities during the camp may include swimming, woodcraft skills, exploring, night walks, country dancing, organised activities and games. A two to four-day hike, which takes place during the camp, consolidates their newly learned skills. Each group walks with their staff for a distance suitable for the age and strength of its members. During the hike the children usually plan, buy (with camp funds) and cook their own meals, with help when needed.



A First Nation American belief is that we will only be in touch with nature if we 'sit and sleep on the earth'. This feeling for the wholeness of life on our planet is expressed in some of our rituals and the names we give things at camp. Many of the traditions have developed out of physical necessity, such as rally (a meeting with everyone sitting in a circle to discuss what is going to happen through the day), the clans and the structure of the day. The end of camp is marked by two major events. At Merrymoot, the whole camp comes together to entertain each other with a mixture of sketches and improvisations. At sonas. Lodge Common Council, the campers gather around a formal fire to reflect on the camp, recognise things which have gone well and suggest changes in activities or emphasis for the following year.

Disabled Campers

FSC strives to be inclusive: we run many camps that are suitable for disabled children or those who require extra staffing support. This year, Camp No. 20 'Hip Hop Hodore!' is the camp specifically for disabled campers. We aim to integrate disabled campers into as many of our camps as possible throughout the programme, providing we have the right staff and support to meet their interests and needs. We are more than happy to advise parents, carers or guardians which camp would be the most suitable for a particular child. Email: inclusion@fsc.org.uk

Activity Camps

Activity camps are generally smaller than standing camps, usually with 15 to 25 children. Some mobiles are strenuous, others are easier. See the camp descriptions for more details. These are camps for more experienced FSCers who have attended two or more standing camps. This applies even if your child has camped with other organisations - our standing camps impart the basic FSC philosophy essential for activity camps.

New Campers

Each year there are some children who are camping for the first time. Staff are aware of this and make every effort to ensure that new children feel at home and secure. Camp is a caring community where everyone tries to be alert to each individual's hopes and fears. The camp organiser will send more information about camp, recommended kit and is the person you can ask for further information about camp as needed. There will be a Parents' Precamps meeting on 25th April 2020 in London for parents, guardians and sponsors whose children are enrolled on spring, Whitsun or summer camps, particularly for the first time. This will be an opportunity for you to meet some of the staff of the camps and to find out more about FSC. Full details of the meeting will be sent to you with your offer of a place in March 2020.

Travel to Camp

Children and some staff arrive together at camp travelling by train and/or coach from London, unless otherwise specified. This journey is called 'escort' and is the beginning of camp. If possible children should travel on escort and details will be sent before camp. When coaches are used for escort, there will be 1 or 2 specific meet-up points where your child can join the escort party on the route. These are usually service stations on motorways. If travel is by train, campers may arrange to join the escorted party at any station where the train stops, but those doing so will be asked to purchase their own tickets to and from the destination (a travel refund will be made). The camp organiser will communicate where the meet-up points are when travel is arranged.

How to Enrol

Please check that your child is eligible for a camp before applying. We can only take applications from children who have registered already, before November 30th 2019. The next registration period for camps in 2021 starts on 1st September 2020 and ends on 30th November 2020. As we are currently so oversubscribed, registration next year will only be open to those who have a birthday between 1st September 2012 and 28th February 2015.

Please read this section carefully before applying to camp, even if you are a seasoned camper.

You can only apply for camps on the personalised application forms, which have been sent to you. Do not make copies for other people or use another child's forms. Ensure you use the correct postage - A4 envelopes need a "large letter" stamp. Do not send anything by registered post, as it will be held at the sorting office and will delay your application. If you would like us to acknowledge receipt of your forms, you can enclose a stamped addressed postcard or sealed envelope.

Do not send any money with your form.

We will invoice you if your application is successful. Please return your forms by Saturday 25th January for Easter camps and by Saturday 1st February for later camps. Check the application form for the return address and deadline for each camp. Many camps are over-subscribed and late applicants will be at a disadvantage. However, we place children to ensure that camps are balanced by age, gender and experience, so some applicants applying before the deadline may still be disappointed. Please make sure your email contact details are correct when you return your application. If your child has a place on an Easter camp you will receive your offer by the middle of February. Offers for spring,

Whitsun and summer camps go out from the middle of March. Offers for autumn camps go out in early July. You have up to three weeks to accept your offer to camp. To accept your offer, return the consent form sent to you by the camp organiser and make a first payment following the instructions in your offer email. If you do not accept your offer within three weeks then it may be withdrawn and offered to another child. You can apply for camps in different time periods. However please note we do not offer places to Elves at Easter and children under 12 will be enrolled on either a Whitsun or a summer camp - not both. If you apply for both periods, please indicate which is your first choice. Experienced campers may do more than one camp (e.g. Easter and summer), and if they are offered an Easter or weekend place this will not reduce their chance of being placed on a summer camp.

We cannot guarantee that you will be placed on your first choice of camp. We will do our best to offer you a place in the same period, but you are more likely to be offered a place if you are flexible in your choices. Children applying for summer camps in both camping periods increase their chances of being offered a place. Please tell us on your child's form if brothers and sisters are also applying and whether or not they want to camp together. We will put siblings on the same camp unless you ask us not to. At camp, children will join a group based on their age on 31st August 2020. Each group camps separately from the others, so siblings or friends can only share a tent if they are in the same group.

The groups are:

Group	Age on 31.08			School Year		
Elves	6.6	-	8.11	1, 2 and 3		
Woodlings	9.0	-	11.11	4, 5 and 6		
Trailseekers	12.0	-	13.11	7 and 8		
Trackers	14.0	-	15.11	9 and 10		
Pathfinders	16.0	-	17.11	11 and 12		

When youth members reach the age of 18 we hope to welcome them back as staff or Waywardens.

All children who camp with us are youth members of FSC until they are 18. Members are placed ahead of new applicants and priority for new membership is given to siblings of existing members. Children who have previously applied unsuccessfully are given priority over completely new applicants and most potential new campers will not be placed in the first year they apply. For new applicants, the most likely time for your child to be successful is when they are Elf age. Please check the age range of campers for each camp when applying.



Cancellation

If you wish to cancel a place on camp please email children@fsc.org.uk as soon as possible. If you cancel more than six weeks before the starting date of the camp then you will receive a full refund minus an administrative fee of 10%. If you cancel within six weeks of the start date of the camp then we cannot give you a refund because we cannot guarantee filling your cancelled place. FSC does not insure you against cancellation and holiday insurance may cover you against this risk. (Such insurance could also cover loss or damage to a member's equipment, for which FSC cannot accept responsibility.) At the discretion of the Children's Secretary, a partial refund may be made in exceptional circumstances. If a child needs to leave camp early due to ill health it is their parent's / guardian's responsibility to collect their child either from the site or from hospital. (A member of staff will stay with the child in hospital until their parent / guardian arrives).

Insurance

Forest School Camps takes responsibility only for the activities listed in this programme. Forest School Camps insures for its liabilities at law. While all possible care is taken to avoid accidents, Forest School Camps does not insure for personal accident or for loss or damage to personal property. Those who are not already insured for personal accident and for all risks in respect of personal effects may wish to make their own arrangements.

If the camper does not live in the United Kingdom permanently we may need to check their insurance cover before they camp.

Camper Support

No child should be unable to camp for financial reasons. FSC offers assistance with camp fees for one camp a year for families who cannot afford to pay the full amount. This may include parents who are students, on benefits or a low income and those whose circumstances change. In order to apply for assistance from the Aid Fund, please tick the box in the enrolment form and the Aid Fund secretary will contact you. The Aid Fund also has equipment, such as tents, sleeping bags, waterproofs, etc. If you would like to borrow any equipment for camp please email fees.support@fsc.org.uk or contact your camp organiser.

Donations

FSC is very grateful to receive donations. This enables other children to enjoy the experience of FSC and for our kit to be maintained. If you would like to make a donation please go to www.fsc.org.uk/parent/donations.htm where there are details of how to donate or contact the donations officer at donations@fsc.org.uk

DBS Checks

All FSC staff are required to have an up to date enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS – formerly CRB) check before they can be enrolled on our camps (this is standard procedure for anyone working with children or vulnerable adults). We continue to also operate our own internal procedures to ensure the suitability of our staff, over and above the information obtained from DBS checks. We keep the process of DBS checking our staff under regular review. At camps where parents or guardians are responsible for their children (Associates, Skills and Conservation camps and Haddenham Stores) there may be adults who do not have a current DBS check.

Camp Fees

Fees for each camp are listed with the individual camp details. FSC keeps the costs of camps as low as possible while taking into account travel, food and other expenses. Therefore fees may not always relate directly to the length of the camp. Once again, we have been able to increase our fees this year by an amount below inflation, thanks to the hard work from our volunteers and generous donations received. It is FSC policy that no child will be refused a place because they cannot afford the fees, although we do have to turn down applications due to the high

demand for places. Fees include return fares from London, unless otherwise specified. If a child misses the escorted party it is the parent or guardian's responsibility to arrange his or her transport to the site at their own cost.

When you have been allocated a place on a camp we will write to you with the payment details. This letter will detail how fees may be paid, including paying by instalments and rebates for those travelling independently to camp. 10% of this total fee is treated as a non-refundable deposit, to cover our administration costs, once you have accepted the place. All Whitsun and summer camp fees must be paid in full at least six weeks before the camp. Easter and weekend camps must be paid before the camp starts.



Early Caving



Cave Training

Camp Leaders: Flow Stone & Ian Peachey Organiser: Molly Hopkinshaw Location: Mendips Ages: 15 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 13th March - Sun 15th March Fees: £45

Caving, it's more of a lifestyle than a sport! Come to the Mendips and learn to tie knots, look after your friends and find your way underground. We will also aim to hone other essential caving skills such as cake baking, singing, storytelling and the efficient packing of small vehicles. Experienced older teenage cavers, new to caving staff and capable old hands all welcome.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps.

2 Mendips Caving

Camp Leaders: Flow Stone & Ian Peachey Organiser: Molly Hopkinshaw Location: Mendips Ages: 10 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 4th April - Thu 9th April Fees: £145

This Easter we will be heading underground in the marvellous Mendips. We will foray out from our cosy caving hut base in the village of Priddy seeking adventures above and below the misty hills. There will be caving, walking, camp fires, singing, delicious food and excellent company. We will try to tread lightly in our subterranean world and to find ways to look after our extraordinary underground environment by undertaking some conservation tasks for the good of the caving community.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps.

Easter Camps Cotswold Hills at Easter

Camp Chiefs: Andy Freedman & Liam Smeeth Organiser: Caroline Emlyn Jones Location: North Cotswolds Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 11th April - Sat 18th April Fees: £308

We'll come together to build a community in this beautiful, peaceful site with its woods, fields, and a hidden valley. Close to nature, we'll be alert to what's happening around us as spring emerges. We'll have the chance to get really good at living in the outdoors: building shelters, tying knots, lighting fires, keeping warm and cooking great food. We'll be able to sing, laugh, tell stories and play games with new friends as we care for the land we're living with.

4 Danbury

Camp Chiefs: Nicky Birch & Hester Feld Organiser: Christina Weir Location: Danbury Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 11th April - Sat 18th April Fees: £308

If you go down to Danbury woods It's not going to be the norm If you go down to Danbury woods You'd better wrap up warm You'll dance and sing like never before You'll learn to whittle and a whole lot more This is the camp where everyone learns some woodcraft.

For bears and children everywhere, this Easter camp will focus on woodcraft: we'll learn to carve and build with wood. You can make spoons, instruments, furniture, dens and whatever else you can think of. Bring your pen-knives, teddy bears and hot water bottles. It's the only Easter - teddy bear - woodcraft picnic - camp to be at!!



Mayday



5 Venice

Camp Chief: Craig Grady Organiser: Anne Willcocks Location: Midlands Ages: 10 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 8th May - Sun 10th May Fees: £105

Join us for 2020's backwards bank holiday. We will be wandering on foot and by boat along the canal system of the Black Country. We'll see (and use) waterway infrastructure that allowed the Midlands to thrive during the industrial revolution. On the Sunday before our train back there will be a visit to the fantastic Black Country Living Museum. As well as all this there will be normal camp activities back at our site.

Please note: Escort Train from Marylebone approx 8:30 am.

"Let's Gurn Again Like We Did Last Year"

Camp Chiefs: Jimmy Proudlock & Vic Doggart Organiser: Amy Robertson Location: Danbury Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Thu 7th May - Sun 10th May Fees: £115

Mayday mayday RED alert! Let's burst into Spring 20/20 with a big, fat Gurning Extravaganza - a Gurnological Journey climbing up into the epic beech trees and down amongst the enchanting forest floor, buzzing on the beautiful bluebells. It's 20/20 Woop woop - with a CLEAR vision and perhaps a spot of cricket LET'S get groovy in a 'framily fashion' old friends and new. Mayday has moved - May moved Mayday but to us it will always be Labour Day when, sisters and brothers, we will cavort in these dreamboat woods celebrating the workers of the world. LET'S make merry mayhem and much music. Everyone is welcome to muck in and enjoy the peace as well.



Mayday Mayhem at Hodore

Camp Chief: Kev Hafter Organiser: Caroline Fraser Location: Hodore Ages: 6.6 - 15.11 Dates: Thu 7th May - Sun 10th May Fees: £115 Step away from the trappings of modern life and help create a different sort of mayhem in the beautiful East Sussex countryside. We will provide a field to live in and a range of activities simply unavailable online or in a modern metropolis. Come full of energy to explore and enjoy our natural space so that you can take home wonderful memories wrapped in a warm glow of exhaustion. It's going to be great.

Whitsun & Early Summer Camps



10 Stockton Sparks

Camp Chief: Ziggy Melamed Organiser: Carol Matthews Location: Stockton Ages: 6.6 - 15.11 Dates: Sat 23rd May - Sat 30th May Fees: £308

Come and join us in the magical Stockton site with its dingly dells, climbing trees and open skies. We will build a strong lodge community with a one-night hike and all the usual FSC activities. How many ways are there to make a fire? How many new songs can you learn and old songs can you remember? How many new friends can you make? Suitable for new campers.

11 North Cotswolds

Camp Chief: Francis Cooper Organiser: Chris Tennant Location: North Cotswolds Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 23rd May - Sat 30th May Fees: £308

In just one week you can: make friends of strangers; learn something new; sing your heart out; relish the silence; love the rain; love your waterproofs; celebrate the fire; teach; talk; run wild and imagine a different kind of world. One life, one week in the beautiful Cotswolds.

12 Somerset

Camp Chief: Oli Sumerling & Tom Bennett Organiser: Emma O'Bryen Location: Somerset Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 23rd May - Sat 30th May Fees: £308

Come with us to Somerset where we will welcome in the summer! Taking in the long sunsets, climbing up through the green leaves and running through fresh grassy meadows, we'll make a home together and make the most of this golden time of year.

13 Dartmoor Adventure

Collective

Camp Chief: Jenny Dingle Organiser: Hanna Wheatley Location: Dartmoor Ages: 11 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 23rd May - Sat 30th May Fees: £308

Come and join our Adventure Collective as we explore the wilds of Dartmoor. We will be carrying our belongings on our backs so need lightweight hiking gear; it is fine to borrow kit from FSC. Everyone will have a say, and we'll decide together where we'll sleep, which rivers we'll jump in, and which Dartmoor legends we will hear around the fire. The camp is for less experienced walkers and for people who like a fun challenge.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps.

¹⁴ Canoe Training

Camp Chief: Julian Ford Organiser: Katie Cawkwell Location: Newport Pagnell Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 29th May - Sun 31st May Fees: £105

Come and join us for a weekend of fun; learn to paddle a kayak, shop and cook your food in small groups on trangias and primuses as well as learn many more skills needed to canoe with FSC. No need for canoeing experience.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps. Campers must be able to swim 50m.

15 Pirates of Pangbourne

Camp Chief: Leo Murray & Oscar Cooper Organiser: Sara Monahan Location: Pangbourne Ages: 16 - 17.11 Dates: Evening of Thu 9th July - Sun 12th July Fees: £115

The pirate captains of old have a fearsome reputation - but did you know they were also pioneers of racial and gender equality, gay marriage and social security? Pirates defied the authority of a tyrannical world order to live by their own code. Celebrate the end of exam season by joining us to build our own rafts and set sail from Pangbourne, bound for adventure. Our intrepid crew will swashbuckle down Old Father Thames, fishing plastic out of the river as we go and meditating on the lessons of the pirate way, to sleep beneath the stars on a wild deserted island.

Campers must be able to swim 50m.

Being offered a place on this camp will not reduce your chance of being placed on a summer camp.

First Fortnight Summer Camps

Please note that this year camps start on a Sunday and end on a Saturday.



20 Hip Hop Hodore!

Camp Chiefs: Alice Freedman & Seth Broadribb Larkin Organiser: Jet Hull Location: Hodore Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Tue 4th August Fees: £410

Have you missed the sound of chirping birds? The smell of the morning dew? Come and frolic in all nature's glory. We're going on an adventure through the fields of West Sussex so bring your enthusiasm and get stuck in on this inclusive camp of magic and dreams. Oh its going to be a good'n. See you on the other side!

This camp is for children and young people with disabilities.

We welcome last year Pathfinders to apply as helpers on this camp. More information will be sent out about this opportunity in an email.

21 Cefngweiriog 1

Camp Chiefs: Ben McCarthy & Celeste Datta Organiser: Anne Willcocks Location: Cefngweiriog Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

Join us in beautiful Cefngweiriog to make merry and build friendships! We look forward to meeting you and welcoming your ideas and desires into the lodge. We will swim like dolphins, sing like songbirds and dance like crickets under the untameable Welsh sky! Let us embark on an adventure together and see where it takes us! This is an opportunity for old and young to share what they know and learn from each other!

This is an inclusive camp.

22 Farndale 1

Camp Chief: Craig Grady Organiser: Karen Mautner Location: Farndale Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

Come join us in high Farndale for 2 weeks of fun and adventures in North Yorkshire. In the shadow of Blakey Ridge we will come together as a lodge to learn and play while we explore our surroundings. We will have time for games, music and skills as we shun modern luxuries to spend time in nature.

23 Harlech 1

Camp Chiefs: Jan Pitt & Andy Doyle Organiser: Karen Patrick Location: Harlech Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

A full standing camp set in the beautiful and dramatic hills above Harlech, with views of both Harlech Castle and Snowdon. So shake off that city grime and come and live in the hills with sprites. We aim to grow a community with our collective skills and spirits. Come ready to enjoy the summer and live in harmony with our neighbours and ourselves.





24 Cadair Idris

Camp Chiefs: May MacKeith & Will Renel Organiser: Denise Largin Location: Cadair Idris Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

Explorers young and old, are you sitting comfortably? Then let's begin ...

Far outside of the city, nestled in amongst ancient trees between the mountains and the sea, the wild is waiting.

Beneath the canopy of this new FSC site we will make magic with sticks and leaves, moons and suns, earth and fire - we'll build a playground of imagination, a new community and a home. How high should we climb? How far will we swim? Can we cook a hot midnight feast by the sea? How should we play, dance and sing and what stories will we take home?

Let's work it out together.

25 Teviotdale

Camp Chiefs: Oli House & TBC Organiser: Frances Currie Location: Teviotdale Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

Adventure north with us and discover the secrets hidden in the Scottish hillsides. We will play by day under the sun, sing by night under the stars and dance in the rain around our fires as we create a magical community together. Bring waterproofs, a tent and your imagination so we can make our home in this beautiful Scottish Valley. See you in Teviotdale!



²⁶ Way Out West

Camp Chiefs: Jack Sloan & Dinah Bornat Organiser: Jess Harris Location: Hebrides Ages: 12 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £485

Think beaches, sun, wind, sand, sea. We don't need to sell it to you - it's the mighty Hebrides - the most magical adventure of them all. We're going to journey to the far, far reaches of Scotland to explore all that South Uist can offer. Bring your energy and your waterproofs and be ready to swim, sing, dance, sleep out, cook with peat and discover a whole host of transcending activities. We'll swim amongst the otters with friends new and old, look out for the northern lights around roaring fires, sing songs with the locals, and brace ourselves against all the weather the north Atlantic can hurl at us. Come and join us if you're up for immersion in a stunning and unique community, are full of ideas, and long for the REAL wild... It's going to be a Caledonian cracker!

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps.

²⁷ FSCanoe - Take Me to the

River

Camp Conveners: Jack Hanson & Patrick Gillett Organiser: Hugo Heagron Location: Wye Valley Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Sun 26th July - Sat 8th August Fees: £470

We will paddle together, navigating our lodge down the stunning river Wye. Singing from our canoes as we glide from site to site. Pitching and striking camp, building fires, swimming, foraging and connecting with nature. The first few days will be canoe skills focused so beginners are welcome! Sharing our river knowledge with one another. Learning how to have fun, be happy and safe in our river vessels. Join us as we embark on a summer canoeing quest.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps. Campers must be able to swim 50m.

Second Fortnight Summer Camps



31 Cefngweiriog 2

Camp Chiefs: George Torode & Georgie Sharp Organiser: Adam Burton Location: Cefngweiriog Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 14th August - Sun 23rd August Fees: £385

Join this friendly camp that will nestle on the luscious green slopes of Cefngweiriog in Wales. Our lodge will strive to live in balance with our environment, treading lightly, teaching by being and learning by doing. By day we will build grand sculptures (often human), play ridiculous games and cook elaborate vegetarian meals on open fires. We will hone ancient skills and try things for the first time. At night we will sing around camp fires before getting cosy and warm in our sleeping bags, allowing the sounds of nature to lull us to sleep. There'll be hiking, performance, reflection and creation. Whether you're an adventurer, artist, cynic or chef, this camp is for you.

32 Fabulous Farndale 2

Camp Chief: Daniel Simon Organiser: Penny Wiles Location: Farndale Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 14th August - Sun 23rd August Fees: £385

In Crow Wood, by the waters of Blakey Gill, in the Yorkshire Dales we will build our small community. Adventurous days of swimming, walking, dancing and woodcraft will give way to beautiful campfires at night under the moorland stars. So come in good voice to make the dales ring both day and night with our song and laughter.



33 Harlech 2

Camp Chief: Laurence Higgens Organiser: Hanna Heffner Location: Harlech Ages: 6.6 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 14th August - Sun 23rd August Fees: £385 This is your chance to come and explore the amazing landscape of beautiful North Wales. There are wonderful hike sites and rivers to explore. We will build a caring community with lots of singing and creative activities. Come and join us for 9 days where we will challenge ourselves to learn something new, kindle old acquaintances and make new friends.

Autumn Camps ⁴⁰ Fenwood Postcamps

Camp Chief: TBC Organiser: TBC Location: Fenwood Ages: 17 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 9th October - Sun 11th October Fees: £15 plus £10 escort

Last year Pathfinders are invited to get together for a weekend of reflection and celebration of your time as FSC children and to ready yourselves for your next steps in the world.

41 Autumn Gold

Camp Chiefs: Lucy Jaffe & Angharad Walters Organiser: Nelleke van Helfteren Location: Danbury Ages: 9 - 17.11 Dates: Mon 26th October - Fri 30th October Fees: £145

Autumn carries more gold in its pocket than all the other seasons. Take time to come and watch the leaves turn with a small lodge in the beautiful woods at Danbury. We'll learn which trees are which, and how to use them wisely. Keeping our bodies and our hearts warm after the summer, we'll learn a new skill or rekindle an old one. We'll have FSC gold; fun, song and dance at the turn of the year.

⁴² Cave Training at Bull Pot of the Witches

Camp Chiefs: Sophie Meekings Organiser: Sara Monahan Location: Bull Pot Ages: 15 - 17.11 Dates: Fri 2nd October - Sun 4th October Fees: £45

For experienced Pathfinders and last-year Trackers: learn to lead a cave and protect Woodlings from cave bears!* For experienced caving staff: Refresh your memory ahead of the autumn camp! For new to caving staff: Try out this underground malarkey! Caving: it's great!**

* FSC can neither confirm nor deny the existence of cave bears.

** Side effects may include mud, hot showers, irrepressible singing and cake.

⁴³ Caving at Bull Pot of the

Witches

Camp Chiefs: Sophie Meekings Organiser: Sara Monahan Location: Bull Pot Ages: 10 - 17.11 Dates: Mon 26th October - Fri 30th October Fees: £145

It's the most mystical time of the year, a time when the boundaries between worlds wear very thin and magical creatures walk abroad... Here, on the border between three counties, we can step into another world as easily as stepping into a dream. We'll explore the underworld beneath ancient hill and dale, and who knows what we'll uncover or where we'll emerge?

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps. New cavers welcome; caving equipment (helmets, belts, songs, incantations) provided.

Early 2021



44 January 2021 Cave

Training

Camp Chiefs: Molly Hopkinshaw Organiser: Sophie Meekings Location: TBC but hopefully Devon Ages: 15 - 17.11 Dates: TBC Fees: £45

You know the score. Come learn the caves and the skills to take people caving, ready for camp, or just because you'd like to try caving, or might like to staff on a future caving camp. Experienced last year trackers and pathfinders and all staff very welcome. If you register your interest to come we can work out the weekend together?

This camp is for experienced cavers.

45 February 2021 Caving

Camp Chiefs: Molly Hopkinshaw Organiser: Sophie Meekings Location: TBC but hopefully Devon Ages: 10 - 17.11 Dates: Sat 13th February - Thu 18th February Fees: £145

This will seem very far into the future when you are reading this but having a camp so early in the year just when the programme comes out means we need to think ahead... The thing that is absolutely without question is that there will be a camp during this period. I hope that we can go to Devon, explore the beautiful red Devon mud and all the other mysteries of the western deep, and also spend some time (maybe overnight!) on the wintery Moor. There are many things still to confirm, but the certainties are adventure, beauty, friends and a warm place to snuggle at the end of the day.

For children who have done 2 or more standing camps.

Associate Camps

Parents and supporters who become Associate Members of FSC receive news of FSC's activities annually and are eligible to attend weekend camps especially for Associate Members and their families. The annual subscription is £10 per family.

Associate Camps allow new campers with no FSC background to get a taster of FSC life and to decide whether camping with FSC is for them. For those who camped with FSC as children, former staff members and active members of staff with small children, they provide a continuing link to camp and an opportunity to introduce their families to FSC camping and to be part of a lodge.

Current Associate Members and FSC staff are all welcome at family camps with or without their children. Current Associate membership or active FSC staff status is required in order to apply for the camps. There is no age limit, upper or lower, and the camps are particularly suitable for very young children who may be camping for the first time.

Supervision of children is the responsibility of the adults who bring them, and there is no organised travel, allowing us to keep the fees to a minimum.

Adults and children share in the communal cooking (clan), with food and cooking equipment provided by the camp. There are many of the usual FSC activities like rally, singing around the campfire, games, walks, and whatever the site and our ingenuity can produce.

Forms for Associate Membership can be found on the Downloads page of the website. Application for membership closes between 1st January and 1st February each year. Associate Camp enrolment is now an online process and members receive instructions on how and when to enrol in a letter accompanying the programme. Please read this carefully. Camps get booked up quickly so don't delay in applying. Places are allocated on a first come first served basis.

Note: Becoming an Associate Member or attending a family camp does not give your child any priority on the waiting list to attend any of our main camps.

50 Bluebell Woods are Calling

Camp Leaders: Pam Henderson & Sophie Smiley Location: Assington Farm, Suffolk Dates: Thu 7th May - Sun 10th May

Come and join the buzzards, owls, voles and badgers for a weekend of nature magic. We'll be making fires, singing, carving, lashing and hiking in the woods among the most spectacular bluebell woods in the East of England. Nourish your soul and rekindle your spirit.

51 Marlborough Bluebells

Camp Leader: Nick Martin Location: Grove Farm, Mildenhall, Wiltshire Dates: Thu 7th May - Sun 10th May

Come and join us at this beautiful site. Look in awe at the bluebell carpets in the woodland. Hear the sounds and rustle of spring. Tread carefully and hear nature awakening. Meet up with old friends and make new ones. Bring an instrument and learn new songs. With camp fires & music, wood craft and a ceilidh.

52 Begone Dull Care

Camp Leaders: Adrian Matthews & Simon Glenister Location: Assington Farm, Suffolk Dates: Fri 22nd May - Mon 25th May

Leave the muggle world behind and join us in the gentle, undulating hills of this special corner of Suffolk where wood and field await your company. In our long weekend lodge we will make friends, magic, porridge, and merry, merry music in the gloaming.

53 Mildenhall Explorers

Camp Leaders: Ben Park & Anita Andrews Location: Grove Farm, Mildenhall, Wiltshire Dates: Fri 22nd May - Mon 25th May

"Now every field is clothed with grass, and every tree with leaves; now the woods put forth their blossoms, and the year assumes its gay attire." (Virgil). The site of Cunetio, a long abandoned Roman town, is just a spear's throw from our Mildenhall site. Ancient Roman roads crisscross the nearby chalk downs. We will establish our base camp in the woods and fields of Grove Farm, practice our woodcraft skills, and explore this fascinating part of Wiltshire's countryside. With music, merriment and your good company.

54 East of Eden

Camp Leader: Liz Grayson Location: Near Penrith, Cumbria Dates: Fri 12th June - Sun 14th June

We are camping at our new site where we enjoyed camping last year, which lies between Penrith and the Pennines near the river Eden. There are beautiful walks for all types of legs and there will also be singing, country dancing and, we hope, swimming in the river – meeting old friends and getting to know new ones.

55 Golden Days at Gelt

Camp Leader: Becky Willis Location: Gelt Mill, near Brampton, Cumbria Dates: Fri 28th August - Mon 31st August

Come and soak up the last of the summer sun on the banks of the river Gelt in Cumbria. Sun not guaranteed but we can promise friends, fire, feasts and fun. We'll be keeping up the Gelt traditions of boatbuilding, gorilla-spotting, fairy walks and expeditions to the Roman quarries. All abilities and ages welcome. Accessible by train (Brampton station).



Stores

What is Stores?

Haddenham is where we keep all our equipment. We send out around twenty tonnes of equipment every year and we unpack, maintain and repack at our site in Cambridgeshire. While we do we sing, dance, laugh and play games; you can come join us. It's even free since FSC can pay reasonable travel expenses. We are always on the lookout for new volunteers, even if you can only give one weekend a year. 16-17 year-old Pathfinders need the written consent of their parent or guardian in order to attend; the form is available on the FSC website in Downloads (or drag them along as well!). Children aged 15 and under must be accompanied by a parent/guardian, for the duration, as these work weekends are not staffed camps. Four additional weekends a year are given over to maintaining our buildings, grounds and our lovely woodland, rather than our kit.

How do I get there?

Escort is usually arranged from London Kings Cross every month, and there are regular attendees traveling from all around the country who may be able to offer lifts, or we can arrange to pick you up from Ely station.

Who can tell me more?

For further information regarding the Stores weekends, please contact the FSC Stores Conveners at stores@fsc.org.uk. Weekends run from Friday evening to mid afternoon on Sunday. Please see Other Important Dates on page 33 for details.

Fenwood

The 8.5 acre field we named Fenwood was purchased by FSC in 2005, as an extension to our existing 1.5 acre Stores Centre at Haddenham. In 2006 we planted the bare field with several thousand trees. The site has become an important wildlife refuge in an otherwise guite barren farming landscape. The created woodland had its first children's camp in April 2019 and is used throughout the year by staff attending work weekends. The stores site and its adjoining woodland have 4 dedicated weekends each year during which we manage the trees and fences and maintain the buildings. Help is always needed to ensure that the woodland matures into a valuable resource for FSC to camp and train in and the barns and workshops continue to support the equipment vital to the running of our annual programme. Please see Other Important Dates on page 33 for details.



Skills & Conservation Camps

Join us for activities ranging from coppicing, hedging and pond management, to path laying, building bridges, constructing compost toilets and stiles and even repairing and renovating farm buildings. We expect to build an island this year! No special qualifications are needed and it's a great opportunity to try your hand at something new or to hone existing skills. We also enjoy good food, good company and starry evenings around the fire.

These camps run on similar lines to small standing camps and make a good introduction to FSC for newcomers. Children under 18 are welcome with their parent or guardian; families bringing younger children are asked to include at least one adult per child. Supervision of children is the responsibility of their parents or guardians. There are no camp fees except a small contribution to cover food, usually about £5 per day. There is also no organized travel, so attendees make their own way to the site. Full location details are sent out in advance and most sites are not far from public transport and a friendly lift.

Weekend camps run from Friday evening to Sunday afternoon. Bring your normal kit for camping, plus old clothes, work boots and gloves. Enrolments are normally managed in the four weeks before the camp, during which time we circulate those who have previously shown interest in attendance.

For more information and to enrol please contact the FSC SaCCs secretary by email: conservation@fsc.org.uk

No	Date	Camp Leader	Camp Name
60	Apr 3rd - 5th	Clare Bullock	Rushall Manor
61	Sep 18th - 20th	Dan Bogle	Braziers Park
62	Oct 16th - 18th	Clare Bullock	Rushall Manor

Age 18+ unless accompanied by a parent or guardian

Things to Consider Before Camp

Choosing Equipment

Reasonably priced equipment is available from several high street camping shops – it is not necessary to invest in the best or most expensive equipment for camp, but do make sure that what you buy is fit for purpose. Very cheap discount equipment often does not stand up to the rigours of camp life and may leave your camper cold, wet and unhappy.

Labelling

All clothing and equipment should be indelibly labeled with the camper's name.

Packing

Involve your child in packing, limiting the number of bags to 3 – it is useful to line all bags with bin liners to ensure clothing and equipment is kept dry.

Tetanus

All campers should be fully protected against tetanus well before camp.

Ticks

Ticks are becoming more common on most sites. In areas where ticks are known, we are encouraging campers to wear long sleeved t-shirts and long or waterproof trousers tucked into socks to minimise risk of tick bites and tick-borne diseases such as Lyme disease. Wearing insect repellents containing saltidin or citriodiol which are available at chemists or outdoor suppliers is also encouraged. Some insect repellents specifically mention that they are active in repelling ticks. All camps are provided with tick removers. More detailed information on this topic will be provided by your camp organiser and will be available on the website.

Sunburn & Insect Bites

On camp we can be exposed to the elements and local mosquitoes. Please make sure that campers bring adequate,

high protection suncream, sun hats which provide effective cover and insect repellant.

Alcohol, Cigarettes and Illegal Drugs

Please ensure that your child does not bring any alcohol to camp. Illegal drugs are not tolerated at camp and we ask you to work with us by preventing your child from bringing illegal substances to camp. If it is discovered that a child has brought illegal substances to camp we reserve the right to send the child home and to refuse to enrol him or her on future camps.

Can we remind parents and campers that it is against the law for children under eighteen to buy cigarettes or tobacco, or to smoke in public places.

Mobile Phones

Please make sure that mobile phones and other devices are left at home.

Precious Items

Anything you bring to camp may get wet or dirty. Leave precious things behind if possible.

Further Information

You will receive a pre-camp circular a few weeks before camp by email with further important information to consider with your child before camp.

Camp Kit List

Please make sure your child is well prepared for all conditions. On camp we live out in the elements and need to be prepared for wet, cold and sunny weather. The kit list below is a guide for you and your child to ensure they are equipped appropriately for camp. Please also look at the more detailed information on the website.

Clothing

- waterproof (not just shower proof) jacket and trousers
- footwear (wellies, sturdy shoes or boots, light shoes or trainers)
- 3 warm tops (sweatshirts etc.)
- 4 pairs of trousers/jeans (6 for a fortnight or for under 10s)
- 2 warm woollen jerseys or fleeces
- 2 pairs of thick socks (4 for a fortnight or for under 10s)
- pyjamas/track suit
- swimming costume
- sunhat
- woollen hat and gloves
- handkerchiefs/tissues
- shorts/dress/skirt (optional)

And depending on the length of camp, an appropriate number of:

- light tops (t-shirts etc.)
- socks (minimum 6 for a week, 10 for a fortnight they get wet!)
- underclothing

Equipment

- lightweight tent (we advise all campers bring a 1-2 person tent)
- groundsheet
- sleeping bag (two recommended for Easter)
- sleeping mat
- rucksack
- Ordnance Survey map (1:25000) *
- compass ('Silva' type recommended) *
- water bottle

Miscellaneous

- cloth draw string bag containing:
 - plastic mug
 - deep plate
 - knife, fork and spoon
- sponge bag containing:
 - flannel, soap, and shampoo
 - toothbrush and paste
 - comb/hairbrush
- towels (two, medium size)
- torch and spare batteries
- penknife
- notebook and pencil
- paper and stamps (for writing home)
- plastic bags/bin liners (for keeping things clean and dry)
- sunblock
- insect repellent
- musical instrument (nothing valuable!) *
- 'dressing up' clothes *
- materials for making things (e.g. embroidery thread) *
- * optional

All campers will receive further guidance on suitable equipment from their camp organiser. Any camper who is unable to provide all the necessary equipment should contact Aid Fund (see Camper Support on page 8).

Under Tens

Our experience at camp convinces us that the under tens need extra underwear, socks and two pairs of pyjamas (three for a fortnight). Waterproofs should be large enough for the jacket to fit comfortably over several layers, and the bottoms to fit over wellingtons.

Mobile Camps

Lightweight tents, cooking stoves, fuel containers and billies are needed. A tent should have a flysheet, a sewn-in groundsheet and should ideally weigh less than 1.5 kg per person sharing it. You will normally be expected to supply at least one of the above items, your camp chief will supply a complete specialized kit list and can advise you what to buy (or borrow). When packing for walking mobiles, all your kit (with some space left for food) must fit inside your rucksack. Strong, waterproof walking boots with Vibram soles, or similar, are essential; they must be comfortable and be well walked-in.

For canoeing mobiles, your kit has to be packed into several small waterproof bundles. Kitbags (maximum size 80cm by 30cm diameter) and a small frameless rucksack are best; anything larger will not fit into a canoe.

On cycling mobiles, all your kit must fit inside your panniers and saddle bags (leaving some space for food!).

Life Jackets

We make it a firm policy that life jackets or buoyancy aids are worn when children are canoeing, sailing or rafting with FSC. We will provide them. Our policy is not to wear buoyancy aids when narrow-boating.

New Staff

If you are over 18 and you think FSC sounds like your sort of organisation, do give us a try. We can't offer much in the way of money - just expenses - but the good company of like-minded adults of all ages keeps many people coming back year after year. Some of our best staff are recruited by children returning from camp and urging their parents to join in the fun. We provide training in practical camping skills and also make sure that each camp has a balance of new and experienced staff so that each person can continue 'learning by doing'. If you enjoy the open air, the company of children and being part of a community, come along to a weekend training camp, find out what's involved and see whether you enjoy it. Parents often have much-needed experience in child care, whilst younger staff have more energy for games and activities. Training camps last for two or three days (generally over a bank holiday), and run alongside a regular camp. Before being offered a space on a training weekend, we require that trainees have completed an enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS – formally CRB) check, standard procedure for anyone working with children or vulnerable adults.

For more details on the process of applying to be a member of staff with FSC, check out the page on our website http://fsc.org.uk/parent/new_staff.htm

You can also email new.staff@fsc.org.uk

New Sites

We are always keen to find new sites. If you have, or know of, twelve acres or so of land, which would be suitable for a camp please contact new.sites@fsc.org.uk

Contacts

All our workers are voluntary and help Forest School Camps in their spare time. While every effort is made to deal with enrolments and correspondence promptly, some delays are unavoidable. Please only write to or email our officers; do not try to telephone them.

Chair	Skills & Conservation Camps Secretary
chair@fsc.org.uk	conservation@fsc.org.uk
Enquiries Officer	Haddenham Stores Conveners
enquiries@fsc.org.uk	stores@fsc.org.uk
Enquiries about Children's Enrolment: 10 St Margarets Square Cambridge	Donations Officer donations@fsc.org.uk
CB1 8AP	Associate Members' Secretary
children@fsc.org.uk	associates@fsc.org.uk
Special (Inclusion) Enrolments	People of Colour Committee
inclusion@fsc.org.uk	poc@fsc.org.uk
Camper Support (Financial)	New Staff Enquiries
fees.support@fsc.org.uk	new.staff@fsc.org.uk
	FSC Website

Forest School Camps is a company limited by guarantee and registered as a charity; Company Number 937722, Charity Number 306006. Registered address: Forest School Camps, Hill Row Causeway, Haddenham, Ely CB6 3PA

www.fsc.org.uk

Data Protection Statement: Information on FSC's database is held under the provision of the Data Protection Act. It is held exclusively for promoting the proper functioning of the charity, Forest School Camps.

Other Important Dates

When	What	Where
Jan 10th - 12th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Feb 7th - 9th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Feb 21st - 23rd	House and grounds weekend	Haddenham/Fenwood
Feb 29th	Council	Sheffield
Mar 6th - 8th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Apr 10th - 13th	House and grounds weekend	Haddenham/Fenwood
Apr 25th am	Precamps meeting	London
Apr 25th pm	Council	London
May 1st - 3rd	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Jun 5th - 7th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Jun 14th	AGM/Council	London
Jul 3rd - 5th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Aug 28th - 31st	InTENTsivecare/house & grounds weekend	Haddenham/Fenwood
Sep 11th - 13th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Sep 11th - 13th	Postcamps (staff only)	Fenwood
Oct 3rd	Council	Bristol
Oct 9th - 11th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Nov 1st	Council	London
Nov 6th - 8th	Stores weekend	Haddenham
Nov 20th - 22nd	House and grounds weekend	Haddenham/Fenwood
Dec 5th	Council	London
Dec 11th - 13th	Stores weekend	Haddenham

Camps Summary

No	Camp	Dates	Location	Fees	Ages	Info
1	Cave Training	13.03-15.03	Mendips	£45	15-17.11	Е
2	Mendips Caving	04.04-09.04	Mendips	£145	10-17.11	Е
3	Cotswold Hills at Easter	11.04-18.04	North Cotswolds	£308	9-17.11	
4	Danbury	11.04-18.04	Danbury	£308	9-17.11	
5	Venice	08.05-10.05	Midlands	£105	10-17.11	
6	"Let's Gurn Again Like We Did Last Year"	07.05-10.05	Danbury	£115	6.6-17.11	
7	Mayday Mayhem at Hodore	07.05-10.05	Hodore	£115	6.6-15.11	
10	Stockton Sparks	23.05-30.05	Stockton	£308	6.6-15.11	
11	North Cotswolds	23.05-30.05	North Cotswolds	£308	6.6-17.11	
12	Somerset	23.05-30.05	Somerset	£308	6.6-17.11	
13	Dartmoor Adventure Collective	23.05-30.05	Dartmoor	£308	11-17.11	Е
14	Canoe Training	29.05-31.05	Newport Pagnell	£105	9-17.11	Е
15	Pirates of Pangbourne	09.07-12.07	Pangbourne	£115	16-17.11	Е
20	Hip Hop Hodore!	26.07-04.08	Hodore	£410	6.6-17.11	*
21	Cefngweiriog 1	26.07-08.08	Cefngweiriog	£470	6.6-17.11	
22	Farndale 1	26.07-08.08	Farndale	£470	6.6-17.11	
23	Harlech 1	26.07-08.08	Harlech	£470	6.6-17.11	
24	Cadair Idris	26.07-08.08	Cadair Idris	£470	6.6-17.11	
25	Teviotdale	26.07-08.08	Teviotdale	£470	9-17.11	
26	Way Out West	26.07-08.08	Hebrides	£485	12-17.11	Е
27	FSCanoe - Take Me to the River	26.07-08.08	Wye Valley	£470	9-17.11	Е
31	Cefngweiriog 2	14.08-23.08	Cefngweiriog	£385	6.6-17.11	
32	Fabulous Farndale 2	14.08-23.08	Farndale	£385	6.6-17.11	
33	Harlech 2	14.08-23.08	Harlech	£385	6.6-17.11	
40	Fenwood Postcamps	09.10-11.10	Fenwood	£15	17 - 17.11	
41	Autumn Gold	26.10-30.10	Danbury	£145	9-17.11	
42	Cave Training at Bull Pot of the Witches	02.10-04.10	Bull Pot	£45	15-17.11	Е
43	Caving at Bull Pot of the Witches	26.10-30.10	Bull Pot	£145	10-17.11	Е
44	January 2021 Cave Training	TBC	Devon	£45	15-17.11	Е
45	February 2021 Caving	13.02-18.02	Devon	£145	10-17.11	Е
50	Bluebell Woods are Calling	07.05-10.05	Assington		Family	А
51	Marlborough Bluebells	07.05-10.05	Mildenhall		Family	А
52	Begone Dull Care	22.05-25.05	Assington		Family	А
53	Mildenhall Explorers	22.05-25.05	Mildenhall		Family	А
54	East of Eden	12.06-14.06	Cumbria		Family	А
55	Golden Days at Gelt	28.08-31.08	Gelt Mill		Family	А
60	Rushall Manor	03.04-05.04	Rushall Manor		N/A	SaCC
61	Braziers Park	18.09-20.09	Braziers Park		N/A	SaCC
62	Rushall Manor	16.10-18.10	Rushall Manor		N/A	SaCC

E - This camp is for experienced FSC campers

* - This camp is for campers with disabilities

A - Associate camps

SaCC - Skills & conservation camps



